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Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Rivera, Maribel A

+

From:, ' Mike Dunn [MDunn@fbchomeloans.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 5:02 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN for Inlet Marker 33 LLC
Attachments: image001.jpg

Please add EIN 45-2656187 for the abovementioned LLC. The following is the Document Number for the LLC filing:
Document Number L11000074607

Thanks!

General Counsel FBC Mortgage, LLC

189 S. Orange Ave. Suite 970

FB@ Orlando, FL 32801

e NMLS # 336300
Mortgageu.
Office: 407-872-3383
Fax: 407-404-5337 Direct: 407-212-3046
mdunn@fbchomeloans.com http://www.fochomeloans.com

This electronic message contains information from the desk of Michael D. Dunn, Esqg, which may be confidential or privileged. The information is
intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipiant, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-
212-3046) or by electronic mail mdunn@fbchemeloans.com immediately. For more informatien about FBC Mortgage, LLC, please visit us at
www.fbchomeloans.com.

TAX ADVICE DISCLAIMER: Any federal tax advice contafned in this communication (including attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and
it cannot be used, by you for the purpose of (1) avoiding any penalty that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service or (2) promoting, marketing
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

The information in this electronic mail message is the sender's confidential business and may be legally privileged. This e-mail may conlain data that is
confidential, proprielary or "non-public personal information,” as that ferm is defined in the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. If a party othar than the intended recipient
ieceives this e-mail, you are requested o instantly notify us of the erroneous defivery and return it Access to this internet elecironic mail message by anyone eise
is unauthorized. if you are nat the intended recipient. any disclosure, copying. distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it is prohibiteg
and may be unlawhul.

The sender believes that this E-mail and any attachments were frae of any virus, worm, Trajan horse, and/or malicious code when sent This message and its
attachments could have been infected during transmissicn. By reading the message and opening any attachments, the recipient accepts full responsibility for
taking protective and remedial action about viruses and ather defects. The sender's employer is not liable for any oss or damage ansing in any way from this
message or its attachments.
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